








































 

 

 
   

 

 

 

APPENDIX 4 

IDB Correspondence 
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Robert Ward

From: Trevor Skelding < k>

Sent: 24 October 2017 10:26

To: Robert Ward

Subject: RE: Request for Information - Land at Caldecote Farm, Newport Pagnell

Attachments: Caldecote.pdf

Robert 
 
For your information I have attached a plan indicating the extent of the Board’s district relative to your site. Please 
note that although no ditches are shown on the plan, any minor land drainage ditch found within the Board’s area 
will be subject to its statutory control. 
 
No flood records exist for this location. Any proposed surface water discharge into the land drainage system will be 
subject to the Board’s agreement and consent and should be based on the equivalent of a maximum of 4 l/s per 
impermeable hectare. 
 
Regards 
 

Trevor Skelding  MSc IEng MICE 
Principal Engineer 
 
Bedford Group of Drainage Boards|Vale House|Broadmead Road|Stewartby|Bedfordshire|MK43 9ND 
 

| www.idbs.org.uk  
 
The Bedford Group is a consortia of the Bedfordshire and River Ivel Internal Drainage Board, the Buckingham and River Ouzel Internal Drainage Board and the 
Alconbury and Ellington Internal Drainage Board.  
 
Information in this message and any associated files attached to it, may be confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you have received this email in error 
please notify the author immediately by return email or telephone and then delete this message and any associated attachments and do not copy it to anyone 
else. 
 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email 
messages and attachments sent to or from The Bedford Group of Drainage Board address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, 
for business purposes. 
 
The statements in this message are made by the individual who sent them and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of The Bedford Group of 
Drainage Boards. 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Robert Ward [mailto: ]  
Sent: 23 October 2017 15:55 
To: Frances Bowler <  

 Farm, Newport Pagnell 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
   
I’m an engineer at BWB Consulting Ltd, our team deal with flood risk and flood risk assessment. We are assessing 
the above site in terms of flood risk and wondered if you had any relevant information for the site or surface water 
drainage advice in particular any information regarding; ditches and discharge from the site, allowable discharge 
rates and information on any water which are IDB managed.  
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Please find attached plan showing the location of the site. Your website indicates that the site is within close 
proximity to IDB watercourses 18a, 18b and 19, for which I cannot find any other record or information on.  
   
Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information. I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Robert Ward 
Engineer | BWB Consulting Limited  
 

ottingham, NG2 3DQ 

 

 

 
 
 

Right-click  
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
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download of 
this pictu re  
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In ternet.
BWB 
Consulting

 
 

 

 
Registered in England and Wales 
 

 
Registered Office: 5th Floor, Waterfront House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ 
 
 
Company No. 5265863 
 
 
VAT Reg No. 648 1142 45 

 

 
This email (including any attachments) contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
notify us immediately by replying to this email and delete this email from your system without reading, using, copying or 
disseminating it or placing any reliance upon its contents. Email is not a secure medium and we cannot accept liability 
for any breaches of confidence arising through use of email. Any opinions expressed in this email (including any 
attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the views of BWB Consulting Limited. We will not 
accept responsibility for any commitments made by our employees outside the scope of our business. We do not 
warrant the accuracy or completeness of such information. Viruses: please note that we do not accept any liability for 
viruses and it is your responsibility to scan the attachments (if any) using suitable anti-virus software. 

 

 

scanned by Ignite Email Filtering Service - Ignite's comprehensive cloud based email content security solution. For more information please visit 
www.ignite.co.uk 
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APPENDIX 5 

PFRA Groundwater Mapping 

  





 

 

 
   

 

 

 

APPENDIX 6 

Anglian Water Sewer Records 

 

  



This plan is provided by Anglian Water pursuant its obligations under the Water Industry Act 1991 sections 198 or 199. It must be used in conjunction with any 
search results attached. The information on this plan is based on data currently recorded but position must be regarded as approximate. Service pipes, private 
sewers and drains are generally not shown. Users of this map are strongly advised to commission their own survey of the area shown on the plan before 
carrying out any works. The actual position of all apparatus MUST be established by trial holes. No liability whatsoever, including liability for negligence, is 
accepted by Anglian Water for any error or inaccuracy or omission, including the failure to accurately record, or record at all, the location of any water main, 
discharge pipe, sewer or disposal main or any item of apparatus. This information is valid for the date printed. This plan is produced by Anglian Water Services 
Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100022432.This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Anglian 
Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further copies is not permitted. This notice is not intended to exclude or restrict liability for death or 
personal injury resulting from negligence.
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Manhole Reference Easting Northing Liquid Type Cover Level Invert Level Depth to Invert

2501  488223  242547 E - - -

0001  487022  242032 F - - -

0002  487074  242095 F - - -

0600  487078  242677 F 59.32 56.85 2.47

0601  487048  242663 F 59.77 58.27 1.5

0602  487075  242607 F 58.892 57.69 1.202

0701  487095  242789 F 59.07 56.9 2.17

0702  487075  242769 F 59.22 56.54 2.68

0703  487005  242751 F 61.12 58.3 2.82

0704  487012  242735 F 60.77 58.37 2.4

0705  487030  242735 F 60.49 58.44 2.05

0801  487028  242866 F 60.21 58.86 1.35

0802  487056  242896 F 59.34 57.97 1.37

0803  487061  242866 F 59.68 58.41 1.27

0804  487006  242811 F 60.644 57.582 3.062

0805  487015  242818 F - - -

0901  487005  241944 F 60.95 57.56 3.39

1100  487114  242164 F - - -

1101  487132  242164 F - - -

1500  487157  242589 F 58.22 57.07 1.15

1501  487168  242561 F 58.32 57.17 1.15

1502  487176  242557 F - - -

1503  487177  242553 F - - -

1504  487179  242544 F - - -

1600  487108  242677 F 58.9 56.41 2.49

1601  487113  242649 F 58.63 56.53 2.1

1602  487114  242610 F 58.56 57.16 1.4

1603  487130  242622 F 58.43 56.85 1.58

1700  487128  242725 F 59.207 55.997 3.21

1801  487133  242800 F 58.75 57.19 1.56

1802  487181  242857 F - - -

1803  487151  242862 F - - -

1804  487142  242867 F - - -

1805  487136  242856 F - - -

2001  487295  242033 F - - -

2002  487216  242098 F - - -

2500  487253  242589 F 58.065 56.775 1.29

2600  487220  242646 F 58.235 57.815 0.42

2601  487208  242652 F 58.405 56.005 2.4

2602  487278  242668 F 58.07 56.902 1.168

2603  487260  242639 F 57.925 56.125 1.8

2704  487290  242735 F 58.53 55.18 3.35

2706  487285  242780 F 58.64 55.51 3.13

2707  487258  242717 F - - -

2708  487267  242703 F 58.139 55.675 2.464

2709  487264  242703 F 58.093 55.663 2.43

2710  487204  242705 F 58.451 55.651 2.8

2711  487205  242751 F 58.748 56.168 2.58

2712  487213  242772 F 58.657 56.327 2.33

2713  487230  242799 F 58.285 56.615 1.67

2800  487221  242824 F 58.318 56.888 1.43

2801  487202  242887 F - - -

3600  487303  242664 F 58.055 56.145 1.91

3601  487301  242635 F 57.745 56.485 1.26

3701  487322  242773 F 58.18 54.99 3.19

3702  487335  242700 F 57.655 56.455 1.2

3703  487361  242736 F 58.039 55.639 2.4

3704  487368  242753 F 58.089 55.543 2.546

3801  487390  242820 F 57.28 54.72 2.56

3802  487367  242841 F 57.57 54.62 2.95

3803  487344  242809 F 58.07 54.88 3.19

3901  487356  241975 F 62.06 58.97 3.09

4701  487467  242753 F 57.18 56.05 1.13

4702  487440  242772 F 57.28 55.69 1.59

4703  487435  242782 F 57.18 55.6 1.58

4801  487439  242800 F 57.01 55.46 1.55

4802  487405  242816 F 57.15 55.05 2.1

4803  487440  242821 F 56.84 55.28 1.56

4804  487488  242836 F 56.57 55.04 1.53

4805  487482  242858 F 56.74 54.78 1.96

4806  487492  242869 F 56.52 54.67 1.85

4807  487424  242886 F 56.94 54.15 2.79

4901  487499  242900 F 56.48 54.46 2.02

5801  487520  242899 F 56.67 54.9 1.77

8700  486884  242746 F 64.38 62.44 1.94

8701  486892  242765 F 64.47 62.02 2.45

8702  486860  242787 F 65.73 63.93 1.8

8703  486822  242790 F 66.75 64.74 2.01

8802  486820  242878 F 65.99 64.53 1.46

8803  486841  242885 F 65.43 64.13 1.3

8804  486893  242876 F 63.77 62.31 1.46

8805  486869  242879 F 64.54 63.13 1.41

9001  486980  242009 F - - -

9700  486981  242776 F 61.43 57.83 3.6

9701  486962  242765 F 62.21 60.04 2.17

9702  486934  242741 F 62.8 60.63 2.17

9703  486941  242723 F 62.45 60.73 1.72

9704  486933  242762 F 63.07 60.49 2.58

9800  486913  242888 F 62.91 61.01 1.9

9901  486934  241963 F 61.54 58.73 2.81

0051  487010  242050 S - - -

0052  487037  242065 S - - -

0053  487040  242095 S - - -

0054  487042  242096 S - - -

0055  487068  242098 S - - -

0651  487083  242675 S 59.27 57.7 1.57

0652  487059  242665 S 59.69 58.49 1.2

0653  487099  242607 S 58.63 57.683 0.947

0751  487075  242772 S 59.26 56.97 2.29

0752  487095  242792 S 59.1 57.31 1.79

0753  487062  242760 S 58.97 56.3 2.67

0754  487014  242733 S 60.74 58.71 2.03

0755  487047  242732 S 60.02 58.84 1.18

0756  487014  242708 S 60.49 59.27 1.22

0757  487004  242756 S 61.05 58.56 2.49

0851  487026  242864 S 60.21 58.37 1.84

0852  487064  242865 S 59.61 57.84 1.77

0853  487058  242896 S 59.38 57.24 2.14

0854  487009  242810 S - - -

1151  487114  242168 S - - -

1152  487132  242170 S - - -

1551  487156  242594 S 58.31 57.16 1.15

1552  487168  242566 S 58.39 57.29 1.1

1553  487180  242554 S - - -

1651  487110  242674 S 58.81 56.45 2.36

1652  487116  242649 S 58.692 56.72 1.972

1653  487117  242608 S 58.52 57.55 0.97

1654  487135  242621 S 58.37 56.99 1.38

1655  487164  242698 S 58.888 56.248 2.64

1851  487129  242800 S 58.58 57.4 1.18

1852  487176  242883 S 58.143 57.193 0.95

2051  487294  242038 S - - -

2052  487221  242098 S - - -

2551  487255  242587 S 58.05 56.85 1.2

2651  487233  242695 S 58.4 56.05 2.35

2652  487219  242645 S 58.29 57.03 1.26

2653  487207  242650 S 58.42 57.22 1.2

2654  487279  242667 S 58.045 56.295 1.75

2655  487261  242638 S 57.95 56.46 1.49

2656  487202  242693 S 58.493 56.113 2.38

2751  487227  242798 S 58.36 56.97 1.39

2752  487209  242771 S 58.65 56.74 1.91

2753  487233  242757 S 58.69 57.01 1.68

2755  487298  242723 S 58.13 55.79 2.34

2756  487267  242706 S 58.24 55.88 2.36

2757  487201  242708 S 58.451 56.411 2.04

2758  487202  242750 S 58.796 56.596 2.2

2851  487201  242867 S 58.64 57.07 1.57

2852  487256  242837 S 58.41 56.39 2.02

3651  487300  242638 S 57.745 56.645 1.1

3652  487331  242663 S 57.7 56.6 1.1

3653  487323  242671 S 57.9 56.48 1.42

3654  487301  242662 S 58.05 56.55 1.5

3751  487310  242768 S 58.35 56.03 2.32

3752  487329  242758 S 58.2 55.6 2.6

3753  487367  242755 S 58.169 56.126 2.043

3754  487344  242759 S 58.259 55.909 2.35

3755  487334  242702 S 57.705 56.315 1.39

3756  487360  242737 S 58.054 56.186 1.868

3851  487393  242821 S 57.3 55.57 1.73

Manhole Reference Easting Northing Liquid Type Cover Level Invert Level Depth to Invert

3852  487380  242832 S 57.31 55.48 1.83

3853  487386  242838 S 57.42 55.41 2.01

3951  487358  241980 S 62.15 59.5 2.65

4751  487466  242756 S 57.21 56.21 1

4752  487443  242772 S 57.28 56.07 1.21

4753  487437  242782 S 57.22 55.88 1.34

4754  487441  242799 S 56.98 55.78 1.2

4851  487403  242818 S 57.15 55.62 1.53

4852  487442  242823 S 56.83 55.72 1.11

4853  487491  242833 S 56.55 55.67 0.88

4854  487485  242857 S 56.74 55.28 1.46

4855  487492  242865 S 56.55 55.2 1.35

4856  487459  242895 S 56.81 55.12 1.69

4857  487412  242860 S 57.44 55.26 2.18

4951  487449  242904 S 56.56 55.52 1.04

5951  487502  242902 S 56.55 55.11 1.44

8051  486858  242010 S - - -

8751  486887  242748 S 64.39 62.58 1.81

8752  486894  242763 S 64.4 62.47 1.93

8753  486857  242785 S 65.71 64.18 1.53

8754  486833  242787 S 66.52 64.72 1.8

8851  486822  242876 S 65.97 64.02 1.95

8852  486867  242877 S 64.71 62.83 1.88

8853  486839  242882 S 65.49 63.74 1.75

8854  486864  242858 S 64.83 63.34 1.49

8855  486891  242874 S 63.8 61.89 1.91

8951  486856  241979 S 62.2 58.85 3.35

8952  486891  241947 S - 59.08 -

9651  486946  242696 S 62.31 61.26 1.05

9751  486985  242776 S 61.4 58.34 3.06

9752  486961  242761 S 62.23 60.43 1.8

9753  486938  242736 S 62.67 60.94 1.73

9754  486945  242719 S 62.39 61.09 1.3

9755  486936  242758 S 63.01 60.82 2.19

9851  486913  242883 S 62.96 59.83 3.13

9852  486950  242846 S - - -

9951  486962  241996 S 61.88 - -
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
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Date: 28/09/17 Scale: 1:1250 Data updated: 01/08/17Map Centre: 487537,241722(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100022432 Wastewater Plan A2Our Ref: 237853 - 4

jane.griffin@utilityconnections.co.uk
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